From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Bies, John
Sent: 6/9/2011 4:32:09 PM

Subject: FW.

Attachments: DRAFT 1 RESPONSE TO ISSA 20110408.docx

updating it to include the most recent items. But | figured | should get this to you in the interim as it will likely inform the
letter and testimony you guys are drafting.

From: ATF {ATF)
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 12:26 PM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject:

ATF

Office of the Director

21 ATF

ATF
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